
Three-Question Matrix and 
Reference Checks
RFQ Number: M1329819R1
RFQ Name: Rotating List for 
Professional Engineering 
Testing Services

Ranking
(Not Alphabetical) 

1 2 3 4

Firm Name Absolute Civil Engineering 
Solutions, LLC

Nova Engineering & 
Environmental, LLC

Nutting Engineers of 
Florida, Inc. NV5, Inc.

Questions

1.  Have the vendors taken any exceptions 
to the County's Standard Terms and 
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

2.  Do the vendors have comparable 
government experience?

1. Broward County
2. Miami-Dade County
3. City of Coral Springs

1. Miami-Dade County

1. Broward County
2. Palm Beach County
3. Miami-Dade County
4. City of Coral Springs
5. City of Miramar
6. City of Hollywood

None as Prime Vendor

3.  Have the vendors’ references been 
checked?

YES                       
(Attached)

YES                 
(Attached)

YES                      
(Attached)

YES                
(Attached)
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Three-Question Matrix and 
Reference Checks
RFQ Number: M1329819R1
RFQ Name: Rotating List for 
Professional Engineering 
Testing Services

Ranking
(Not Alphabetical) 

Firm Name

Questions

1.  Have the vendors taken any exceptions 
to the County's Standard Terms and 
Conditions?

2.  Do the vendors have comparable 
government experience?

3.  Have the vendors’ references been 
checked?

5 6 7

Professional Service 
Industries, Inc.

Quest Engineering Services 
& Testing, Inc. Radise International

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

1. FDOT
2. City of Hallandale Beach
3. Broward County
4. City of Pompano Beach

1. Broward County School Board
1. Broward County
2. Palm Beach County
3. City of Riviera Beach

YES                   
(Attached)

YES                        
(Attached)

YES                 
(Attached)
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Three-Question Matrix and 
Reference Checks
RFQ Number: M1329819R1
RFQ Name: Rotating List for 
Professional Engineering 
Testing Services

Ranking
(Not Alphabetical) 

Firm Name

Questions

1.  Have the vendors taken any exceptions 
to the County's Standard Terms and 
Conditions?

2.  Do the vendors have comparable 
government experience?

3.  Have the vendors’ references been 
checked?

8 9 10

Terracon Consultants, Inc. Tierra South Florida, Inc. Wingerter Laboratories, Inc.

NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS NO EXCEPTIONS

1. FDOT
2. Broward County None as Prime Vendor 1. City of Miami Gardens

2. Miami-Dade County

YES                      
(Attached)

YES                     
(Attached)

YES                        
(Attached)
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

Reference for:

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Contact Name: Reference date:

Contact Phone:Contact Email:

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Projec Amount:

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes No

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor:    

Needs
Improvement

Satisfactory Excellent Not 
Applicable

1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code.

08/29/2016

NOVA Engineering and Environmental, LLC

Danny Rivero

Prologis

drivero@prologis.com

Telemundo Facility, Miami, FL and other projects

10101-5116006.000 03/01/2016 03/01/2018 $ 250,000.00

(305)392-4262

Private Provider Inspections, Geotechnical Engineering, Construction Materials Testing, Engineering Consulting

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Construction Mgr

RFQ No. M1329819R1, Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

Reference for:

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Contact Name: Reference date:

Contact Phone:Contact Email:

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Projec Amount:

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes No

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor:    

Needs
Improvement

Satisfactory Excellent Not 
Applicable

1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code.

08/25/2016

Nutting Engineers of Florida, Inc.

Mr. Ron Stein

City of Coral Springs - Office of the City Manager

RStein@CoralSprings.org

New 5-Story Municipal Complex & 4-Level Parking Garage, Coral Springs 

N/A 10/01/2014 10/01/2017 $ 83,500.00

954-346-1739

Geotechnical exploration/engineering including site and building pad preparation recommendations and threshold 
inspection services for the new municipal complex and parking garage. Involved in various other projects since 2010.

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
✔

✔

✔

✔
✔
✔

✔

Construction P.M.

RFQ No. M1329819R1, Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

Reference for:

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Contact Name: Reference date:

Contact Phone:Contact Email:

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Projec Amount:

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes No

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor:    

Needs
Improvement

Satisfactory Excellent Not 
Applicable

1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code.

08/25/2016

Nutting Engineers of Florida, Inc.

Johnson-Davis has a long and excellent relationship with Nutting.  We value them as a subcontrator who brings credibility and responsiveness.

Mr. Bernie Vito

Johnson-Davis, Inc.

bvito@johnsondavis.com

Projects incl. various Palm Beach infrastructure and roadway projects

N/A 10/01/2011 08/25/2016 $ 65,000.00

561-588-1170

Construction materials testing, inspection, vibration monitoring and pre-condition video surveying services for 
various infrastructure and roadway projects as outlined in the 330.

✔

✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔

✔
✔
✔

✔

Project Manager

RFQ No. M1329819R1, Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

Reference for:

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Contact Name: Reference date:

Contact Phone:Contact Email:

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Projec Amount:

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes No

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor:    

Needs
Improvement

Satisfactory Excellent Not 
Applicable

1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code.

08/29/2016

Nutting Engineers of Florida, Inc.

Mr. Miguel Riera

Miami Dade Aviation Department (MDAD)

MRiera@miami-airport.com

Pavement Repairs Contract 

RM-6 04/22/2009 08/29/2016 $ 450,000.00

786-876-0596

Perfromed geotechnical testing and engineering for all MDAD airports. 

✔

✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔
✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔
✔

Project Manager

RFQ No. M1329819R1, Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

Reference for:

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Contact Name: Reference date:

Contact Phone:Contact Email:

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Projec Amount:

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes No

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor:    

Needs
Improvement

Satisfactory Excellent Not 
Applicable

1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code.

08/31/2016

NV5, Inc. 

Nicholas Fuoco
nfuoco@linkconstructiongroup.net

Various Projects over 10 years

01/10/2006 08/31/2016 $ 400,000.00

(786) 493-2900

Vendor provided comprehensive testing & quality control services on our projects for the past 10 years.

✔

✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔

✔

✔
✔
✔

Project Executive

RFQ No. M1329819R1, Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services
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3. Past Performance

PSI Statement of Qualifications for Broward County Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing 
Services RFQ #M1329819R1 | August 2016 
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PSI Statement of Qualifications for Broward County Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing 
Services RFQ #M1329819R1 | August 2016 
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3. Past Performance

PSI Statement of Qualifications for Broward County Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing 
Services RFQ #M1329819R1 | August 2016 
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

Reference for:

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Contact Name: Reference date:

Contact Phone:Contact Email:

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Projec Amount:

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes No

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor:    

Needs
Improvement

Satisfactory Excellent Not 
Applicable

1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code.

08/25/2016

Quest Engineering Services & Testing, Inc.

Ed McWhorter

Williams Company

emcwhorter@williamsco.com

Wal-Mart Renovation

07/01/2016 12/01/2016 $ 21,000.00

(954) 641 5970

Quest provided all soil and materials testing.  We have a 25 year relationship.  Great company.

✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔

✔

✔
✔
✔

Director Marketing

RFQ No. M1329819R1, Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

Reference for:

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Contact Name: Reference date:

Contact Phone:Contact Email:

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Projec Amount:

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes No

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor:    

Needs
Improvement

Satisfactory Excellent Not 
Applicable

1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code.

08/16/2016

RADISE International, L.C.

Excellent company to work with.

Bill Zammit

Burkhardt Construction

bill@burkhardtconstruction.com

Scavo Park

12013 08/01/2013 04/04/2014 $ 12,000.00

561-718-2602

Geotech engineering including oversight and related testing services during the augercast pile installation and masonry 
inspection services.

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔

✔
✔

✔

✔
✔
✔

✔

Senior PM

RFQ No. M1329819R1, Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

Reference for:

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Contact Name: Reference date:

Contact Phone:Contact Email:

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Projec Amount:

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes No

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor:    

Needs
Improvement

Satisfactory Excellent Not 
Applicable

1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code.

08/16/2016

RADISE International, L.C.

Nour Shehadeh, PE

HSQ Group, Inc.

nour@hsqgroup.net

Lyons Rd. Project (Clint Moore Road to Atlantic Avenue)

2013527 08/01/2014 05/01/2016 $ 81,932.00

561-392-0221

Their Geotechnical Engineering services included field and laboratory testing and preparation of a formal Geotechnical 
Engineering Design and Recommendations report for the project.

✔

✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔

✔

✔
✔
✔

Vice President

RFQ No. M1329819R1, Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

Reference for:

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Contact Name: Reference date:

Contact Phone:Contact Email:

Name of Referenced Project:

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Projec Amount:

Vendor’s role in Project: Prime Vendor Subconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Yes No

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the 
referenced Vendor:    

Needs
Improvement

Satisfactory Excellent Not 
Applicable

1. Vendor’s Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor’s Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, or incorrect statements made in support of this response may be used by the 
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Section 21.119 of the Broward County 
Procurement Code.

08/15/2016

RADISE International, L.C.

Cesar Perez-Castaneda

Miami Dade County, Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department

ceperez@miamidade.gov

Black Point Park & Marina-Shrimpers Row Roadway Renovation

60220113002 10/05/2015 11/25/2015 $ 16,486.47

(305) 755-7853

Geotechnical engineering and laboratory testing services.

✔

✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔
✔

✔
✔

✔

✔
✔

✔

Project Manager

RFQ No. M1329819R1, Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services

X                                                                                                Purchasing             2/17/17RANDALL PLUNKETT
Digitally signed by RANDALL PLUNKETT 
DN: dc=cty, dc=broward, dc=bc, ou=Organization, 
ou=BCC, ou=PU, ou=Users, cn=RANDALL PLUNKETT 
Date: 2017.02.17 16:15:38 -05'00'

Exhibit 3 
Page 24 of 33



Terracon’s Statement of Qualifications  I   Solicitation M1329819R1 Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services 76

X Purchasing           2/21/17RANDALL 
PLUNKETT

Digitally signed by RANDALL PLUNKETT 
DN: dc=cty, dc=broward, dc=bc, 
ou=Organization, ou=BCC, ou=PU, ou=Users, 
cn=RANDALL PLUNKETT 
Date: 2017.02.24 09:13:21 -05'00'

Exhibit 3 
Page 25 of 33



Terracon’s Statement of Qualifications  I   Solicitation M1329819R1 Rotating List for Professional Engineering Testing Services 74

Section 3:  Past Performance
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